

Morrow, Emily

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 October 2025 11:12
To: Morrow, Emily
Cc: Nicholl, Gavin; Arthur, Iain
Subject: RE: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan - MCA Response

⚠ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments.

Dear Emily,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed Band 1 Marine Licence Consultation for Fishguard Linkspan.

We note that the works fall within the jurisdiction of a Statutory Harbour Authority (SHA), being Stena Line Ports Ltd, and therefore they are responsible for the safety of navigation within their waters.

Therefore, on the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. The site is within port limits and the applicant should gain the approval/agreement of the responsible local navigation authority or the Harbour Authority/Commissioners/Council. They may wish to issue local warnings to alert those navigating in the vicinity to the presence of the works, as deemed necessary.

Please can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind regards

Jo Cooke

Marine Licensing and Consenting
Advisor

UK Technical Maritime Services Navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk

Navigation



Mobile: 07815 703225

Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca



From: Morrow, Emily <Emily.Morrow@rps.tetrattech.com>
Sent: 01 October 2025 17:10
To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>
Cc: Nicholl, Gavin <Gavin.Nicholl@rps.tetrattech.com>; Arthur, Iain <Iain.Arthur@rps.tetrattech.com>
Subject: Marine Licence Consultation - Fishguard Linkspan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached letter and supporting documents to fulfil requirements to consult for a Band 1 Marine Licence application to Natural Resource Wales.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt and confirm that this is acceptable to the agency.

Kind regards,
Emily

Emily Morrow
Senior Engineer
Elmwood House, 74 Boucher Road,
Belfast, BT12 6RZ, Northern Ireland
T +44 (0)28 9066 7914
M +44 (0)77 5238 8407
E emily.morrow@rps.tetrattech.com



Follow us on: [rpsgroup.com](https://www.rpsgroup.com) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Instagram](#)

You might notice we look a little different.

We're rebranding to Tetra Tech in March 2026.

[Click here to learn more](#)

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.